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Noeleen Keavey

From: Heather Loughlin [moagconsulting@fraoch.ie]
Sent: 19 June 2008 17:16

To: , Noeleen Keavey

Subject: RE: Wallace Recycling Ltd W0197-02

Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Noleen
Thanks for that. Can the letter come from AMC or does it-have to come from the applicant?

Also, I have checked the conflicting site addresses. The postal address is Units 16-17, but the location is Units
14-17. Is it ok for me to just state this fact in the letter of response to you or do you need a new copy of the full
application form?

Thanks for your help.

Kind regards

Heatl@

HEATHER LOUGHLIN
Associate, AMC Envircnmental Ltd
Crohane, Killenaute, Thurles, County Tipperary \}ch
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From: Noeleen Keavey [mailto:n.keavey@epa.ie] < 0@
Sent: 19 June 2008 11:23 &°
Yo: Heather Loughlin 95?5{\
Cc: Yvonne Furlong &

Subject: RE: Wallace Recycling Ltd W0197-02

Heatf@

As part of the application that was submitted for the above, Wallace Recycling was named as the correspondence contact for this
application, and this section states that "only application documentation submitted by the applicant and by the nominated person
wiill be deemed to have come from the applicant".

Should AMC wish to be nominated as the Name and Address for Correspondence for this application, | would appreciate if you
could submit a letter to confirm same.

Kind Regards

Noeleen Keavey

Office of Climate, Licensing I Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Tel: 053 9170732
Fax; 053 9160699

Ematl: nkgavey@epa.ie

Web:  wiww.epa.ie
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